From: _

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:30 PM
To:
Subject: Dixie Fire Notification to North Valley Group via Signal App

Notifications to the North Valley Group on the Signal App re Dixie Fire
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Fire near Camp Creek Rd. and Dixie
Rd. Noting on cameras but our vis.
TMan for DLine in area. PSS

in route. PSS remote
support. Start TLine TMan and 1
SIPT

39.828747 -121.418155 OR "Dpen in
Maps app™:
paemapsplus:maps/location?
latitude=39 828747 &longit:

418155

Cumr on SIPT cospm

7'
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Fuse

Cveratieng Mt 17731

ik Tyee

Per TMan -onsite, load side
. Fuse 17733 530 P

]
FY1 Cresta-Rio Ose 230KV is
currently cleared for scheduled

. work, 5:30 PM

SIPT E213 responding from Chico
Yard - They will check in with me

when they get to Scooters before
they lose cell service 5:31 P s
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Dixie Fire update. The fire spotted
outside of retardant lines arcund
2230 this evening and is now about
15 acres in size burning moderately
up slope toward the U Line. The fire
is very visible on the Flea Min and
Concow cameras, The fire iz
burning away from Bu Creek 1101
and T lines in the canyon, but itis

burning toward the Caribou Table
230 kV but is about 1.5 miles away
along ridge top. It"s roughly 4 and 7
miles respectively away from Crasta
1107 and Big Band 1101 PSS

I'd engaged and w...

Read Mare
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Dixie Fire update. The fire spotted
outside of retardant lines around

2230 this evening and is now about

15 ac n size burning moderately

up slope toward the U Line. The fire

is very visible on the Flea Mtn and |
Concow cameras. The fireis
burning away from Bucks Creek 1107
and T lings in the canyon, but it is
burning toward the Canibou Table
230 kV but is about 1.5 miles

along ridge top. It's roughl

miles re ively away from

1101 and Big Bend 1101. PSS

I'd engaged and will tie in with IC in
the morning. will continue to
provide remote support.

advised. HAWC advised, 110100 68

I " ¥

4+ New Message @ @ &
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Dixia Fire now 100 acres burning
with a moderate ROS up slope and
down canyon under nightly wind, 1C
states Fire burning down Camp

Creek Rd toward T lines.
advisad. and rin route
to ICP 599 AN 68

&0 AM

Dixie Fire update. Fire is 900 acres
burning still under down canyon

winds in the bottom of canyon along
Camp Creek Rd and up slope toward
the Canbou Table 230kV at the ridge
top U linej Concow Rd. Fire is
beginning to heat up with increased
activity., Very steep and inaccessib
terrain. Expect Fire to confinue mé

slope and transition from down

+  HNew Message ? © O
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Dixie Fire update. Fire is 900 acres
burning still under down canyon
winds in the bottom of canyon along
Camp Creek Rd and up slope toward
the Caribou Table 230kV at the ridge
top U linef Concow Rd. Fire is
beginning to heat up with increased
3 Wery steep and inaccessihle
terrain. Expect Fire to continue up
slope and transition from down
canyon in the drainage to up canyon
soon with daily wind transition. I've
been in contact with SIPT

and E211 & E212 pre treating
Bucks Creek 1101 section along Hwy
70 from Rock Creek east and then
they will per treat Big Bend 1101
later todayftomoriow from Flea Min.
b west 1o Concow, PSS at
scene as AREP, PSS support
If you cannot reach me try SIPT

as he is my back up at the fire
due to poor communications. PSS

has GIS working on assat

map with fire perimetar. 50 AN 00

5

We just lost the Caribou-Table Mt

- 230KV 167 AM
_E_

New WMessage Z © O
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We just lost the Caribou-Table Mt
230KV A

Dixie Fire update at 1245 hours, fire
is approximately 1100 acres in size,
pushing northfnartheast and
spotting up to 1/4 mile ahead of the
main fire. It's burned past the
Caribou-Table 230k\V on top of the
rickge and Calfire states its burned
past the U Line Read where they
were hoping to stop it"s northern
progression. PSS il work on -~
getting an updated fire perimeter

+ Mew Message d;] ‘«.[,‘,:IJ
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Wed, Jul 14
Dixie Fire update at 1345 hours, fire
is approximately 1100 acres in size,
pushing northfnortheast and
spotting up to 1/4 mile ahead of the
main fire, It's burned past the
Caribou-Table 230kV on top of the
ridge and Calfire states its burned
past the U Line Road where they
were hoping to stop it's northem
progression. PSSR vill work on
getting an updated fire perimeter
then Il push out an updated
perimeter map by tonight around

. sish i

Information Only. Mew Vegetation
Fire. “Cannaon Incident”, Vestal Road
and Cannon Road, Tehama County.
Currently 5 acres with moderate rate
of spread. Mo PGE electric assets in
area, Gas transmission several miles
to the north. Cal Fire Incident 25-14
will be IC upon arrival. Will monitor

40186083, -122.528369 OR "Open
in Maps app™:

poemapsplus:(fmaps/location?
latitude=40,186083&longitude=-122

- 528369 vEE M W

-+ New Message [;’ @) ug)

End of messages through the 14th of July re Dixie Fire.

Public Safety Specialist | Butte & Plumas County
PG&E | Emergency Preparedness & Response

Qutlook for i0OS
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